
From: Christiana Tweedy
To: Jessica Gillis; Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown)
Cc: "Andrea Battison"; Philip Rafuse; Chelsea Collier
Subject: Re: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
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Good morning, Ms. Gillis:

It is the PEI Housing Corporation's position that the Commission ought to not exercise its discretion
to review, rescind, or vary Order LA24-07, or rehear this application before deciding it as permitted
by section 12 of the Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission Act (the "Act").  In Order LA24-07,
the Commission properly decided the jurisdictional issues before it in finding that the Commission
does not have jurisdiction under the Planning Act to hear an appeal of a demolition permit that was
issued in accordance with the Building Codes Act.  

Should the Commission make the decision to exercise its discretion under section 12 of the Act, the
PEI Housing Corporation reserves the right to provide a further response.

Please let me know if you require anything further from my client. 

Thanks,

Christiana
 
Christiana Tweedy
Departmental Solicitor
Justice and Public Safety
Legal Services Section

Shaw Building, 4th Floor South
95 Rochford Street,
P.O. Box 2000
Charlottetown, PE  C1A 7N8
Telephone: (902) 368-5796
Email:  ctweedy@gov.pe.ca
 
This electronic transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain privileged or
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or organization named above. 
Any distribution, copying, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at the above e-mail
address and delete this e-mail immediately.  Thank you.
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From: Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 9:02 AM
To: Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown) <maggie.hughes@coxandpalmer.com>; Christiana Tweedy
<ctweedy@gov.pe.ca>
Cc: 'Andrea Battison' <andrea@crustipath.com>; Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>; Chelsea
Collier <ccollier@gov.pe.ca>
Subject: RE: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
 
Thank you, Maggie.
 
Jessica
 

Jessica M. Gillis (she/her)
General Counsel
D. 902.368.7860
irac.pe.ca/about/contact/
 
From: Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown) <Maggie.Hughes@coxandpalmer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Christiana Tweedy <ctweedy@gov.pe.ca>; Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>
Cc: 'Andrea Battison' <andrea@crustipath.com>; Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>; Chelsea
Collier <ccollier@gov.pe.ca>
Subject: RE: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
 
Good afternoon, All,
 
I have now received instructions to advise that it is the City’s position that this is not an
appropriate case in which the Commission ought to exercise its discretion under section 12 of
the Act. Alternatively, if the Commission intends to exercise its discretion in some manner under
s. 12, the City would reserve the right to make submissions at that time
 
Thank you,
Maggie
Maggie Hughes
she/her
Associate | Cox & Palmer
P 902 629 3908
E maggie.hughes@coxandpalmer.com
F 902 566 2639 
Dominion Building, 97 Queen Street Suite 600, Charlottetown, PE C1A 4A9
 
This email (including any attachments) is confidential and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). The contents may
contain personal and/or privileged information. Receipt of this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) does not
constitute waiver of any privilege.  If you have received this email in error, do not distribute, copy, disclose, or use this email.
Please notify the sender immediately, and delete all versions of this email and any attachments.
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From: Christiana Tweedy <ctweedy@gov.pe.ca>
Sent: December 3, 2024 8:51 AM
To: Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>; Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown)
<Maggie.Hughes@coxandpalmer.com>
Cc: 'Andrea Battison' <andrea@crustipath.com>; Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>; Chelsea
Collier <ccollier@gov.pe.ca>
Subject: Re: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
 
WARNING - This Message originated outside your organization. Please be cautious when opening
attachments or clicking on links.

Good morning, Ms. Gillis:
 
Thank you for your email.  I will seek instructions from my client on whether a response will be
provided and will update the Commission accordingly on or before December 11th. 
 
Christiana
 
Christiana Tweedy
Departmental Solicitor
Justice and Public Safety
Legal Services Section
Shaw Building, 4th Floor South
95 Rochford Street,
P.O. Box 2000
Charlottetown, PE  C1A 7N8
Telephone: (902) 368-5796
Email:  ctweedy@gov.pe.ca
 
This electronic transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain privileged or
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or organization named above. 
Any distribution, copying, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at the above e-mail
address and delete this e-mail immediately.  Thank you.
 
 

From: Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Christiana Tweedy <ctweedy@gov.pe.ca>; Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown)
<maggie.hughes@coxandpalmer.com>
Cc: 'Andrea Battison' <andrea@crustipath.com>; Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>
Subject: RE: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
 
Good morning, all.
 
The Commission received Ms. Battison’s Request for Review on October 17, 2024. I note that
representatives for both the City and Developer were served with same, and the Commission has
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not had any response to the Request for Review from either the City or Developer.
 
I am writing to advise that the Commission intends to issue its decision in respect of Ms. Battison’s
request by the end of the year, and if either the City or Developer wishes to provide a response, we
would appreciate receiving it by Wednesday, December 11, 2024. If you choose not to provide a
response, please advise.
 
Thank you,
Jessica
 

Jessica M. Gillis (she/her)
General Counsel
D. 902.368.7860
irac.pe.ca/about/contact/
 

From: Andrea Battison <andrea@crustipath.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:24 PM
To: Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>
Cc: Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>; Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown)
<maggie.hughes@coxandpalmer.com>; 'Christiana Tweedy' <ctweedy@gov.pe.ca>; 'McKenna,
Melanie (Charlottetown)' <mmckenna@coxandpalmer.com>
Subject: RE: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
 
Good Afternoon Philip,
 
Attached, please find my written Request for Review of Order LA24-07 for consideration by the
Commission, which I am submitting as early as was possible.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Andrea
 
 
 
 
 

From: Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>
Sent: September 27, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Andrea Battison <andrea@crustipath.com>; 'McKenna, Melanie (Charlottetown)'
<mmckenna@coxandpalmer.com>; Hughes, Maggie (Charlottetown)
<maggie.hughes@coxandpalmer.com>; 'Christiana Tweedy' <ctweedy@gov.pe.ca>
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Cc: Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>
Subject: LA23009 Andrea Battison v. City of Charlottetown Order LA24-07
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is Order LA24-07 which dismisses the appeal on the basis of no jurisdiction.
 
The Commission will now close its file.
 
Sincerely,
 
Philip
 
 

 
Philip J. Rafuse, LL.B.
Appeals Administrator
 
T. 902.892.3501
D. 902.368.7850
1.800.501.6268
F. 902.566.4076
pjrafuse@irac.pe.ca
 
 

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege.
Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Cette transmission électronique, y compris toute pièce jointe, peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
privilégiés qui ne doivent pas être divulgués en vertu des lois applicables et n’est destinée qu’à la personne nommée ci-
dessus. La divulgation à quiconque autre que le destinataire prévu ne constitue pas une renonciation aux privilèges.
Toute distribution, révision, diffusion ou reproduction du contenu par quiconque sauf le destinataire prévu est
strictement interdite. Si vous avez reçu la présente communication par erreur, veuillez en informer l’expéditeur
immédiatement par courriel et supprimer de façon permanente la copie que vous avez reçue.
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privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege.
Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
permanently delete the copy you have received.
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Cette transmission électronique, y compris toute pièce jointe, peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
privilégiés qui ne doivent pas être divulgués en vertu des lois applicables et n’est destinée qu’à la personne nommée ci-
dessus. La divulgation à quiconque autre que le destinataire prévu ne constitue pas une renonciation aux privilèges.
Toute distribution, révision, diffusion ou reproduction du contenu par quiconque sauf le destinataire prévu est
strictement interdite. Si vous avez reçu la présente communication par erreur, veuillez en informer l’expéditeur
immédiatement par courriel et supprimer de façon permanente la copie que vous avez reçue.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege.
Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Cette transmission électronique, y compris toute pièce jointe, peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
privilégiés qui ne doivent pas être divulgués en vertu des lois applicables et n’est destinée qu’à la personne nommée ci-
dessus. La divulgation à quiconque autre que le destinataire prévu ne constitue pas une renonciation aux privilèges.
Toute distribution, révision, diffusion ou reproduction du contenu par quiconque sauf le destinataire prévu est
strictement interdite. Si vous avez reçu la présente communication par erreur, veuillez en informer l’expéditeur
immédiatement par courriel et supprimer de façon permanente la copie que vous avez reçue.


